Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 8:46 AM

To: 'hs401@cam.ac.uk'

Cc: 'NPC Brian Aglukark’; 'NPC Bobby Suluk’

Subject: 3BC-PR0O0914 Fee and NPC

Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 091126 3BC-PR0O0914 Amendment Application-ILAE.pdf; 100114 3BC-

PRO0914 English Summary-ILAE.pdf

Good morning Helen;

The MasterCard information you may give to me over the telephone. I suggest e-
mailing the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) along with your water licence
application and English summary for any future water licences, renewals,
amendments. I've cc'ed NPC staff and by copy of this e-mail to them request they
perform a review; they will be in contact with you.

Regards-Richard

————— Original Message-----

From: Helen Smyth [mailto:hs4@l@cam.ac.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 2:47 AM
To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: Fee and NPC

Dear Richard,
I can pay the $30 administration fee by Mastercard if this is suitable method.
Please could you let me know where to send the card details.

I have only this year taken over the responsibility fieldwork permitting.
Therefore, I do not have access to all of the correspondence relating to the
initial issuing of the license in 2009 and related documentation. I was unaware
that we needed NPC paperwork for temporary camps (4 tents) and my colleagues here
do not recall receiving correspondence from this organisation.

Could you please advise on how best to proceed?

Helen

Helen Smyth

Geologist

CASP

181a Huntingdon Road
Cambridge, UK

CB30@DH

Direct line: +44 1223 768292
CASP Office: +44 1223 760700
Fax: +44 1223 760701
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